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MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 
20 
44 

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 06 23 

Re: LETTER FROM COLUMBIA HOUSING ADVISORY ASSOCIATION WHICH 
APPEARED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE 1980 JUNE 16 MEETING OF 
COUNCIL (Item 4a) REGARDING CO-OPERATIVE HOUSING PROJECTS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT a copy of this report be sent to Columbia Housing 
Advisory Association, 1439 Kingsway, Vancouver, B. C., 
V5N 2R6. 

REPORT 

When the above corrmunication was considered by Municipal Council, the 
following motion was adopted. 

I\: 
11 1. THAT this mat.ter be referred to the Municipal Manager 

in order that' further background infonnation may be 
obtained. 11 

In this connection attached is a copy of a letter dated 1980 June 18 
from Mr. J:~:o. Nicholls, Br~nch Manager, C~ntral Mortgage and Housing 
Corporation, Vancouver Office, in which he advises, that the Honourable 
Paul Cosgrove, Minister in charge, announced on June 17 the further· 
allocation of 5;000 units for Canada and that the B. C. Office expects 
momentarily an addi ti ona l a 11 ocati on from that number. 

t ' ' 

Burnaby has always demonstrated an interest i.n providing: for social housing 
and there are already areas available in Burnaby that can accommodate 
this housing. The Planning Department has been asked to contact 
C.M.H.C. so as to review the areas that are presently available. 

Because of the Honourable Paul Cosgrove 1 s announcement, it does not now 
appear necessary to endorse the resolution being proposed by the Columbia 
Housing Advisory Association. 

* * * * 
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Central Mortgage -
and Housing Corporation 

Vancouver Office 

June 18, 1980 

Mr. M:lvin J. Shelley 
Municipal Manager 
Municipality of Burnaby 
Municipal Hall 
4949 canada Way 
Burnaby, B.C. 
V5G lM2 

Dear Sir: 

• . .J-/-/0-1,.;;,-;,i:..-

Societe centrale 1 
d'hypotheques et de logement I 1 7 9 
Bureau de Vancouver 

I 
I: 

~ j~ltilWJEIT\\ I 1980 JUN I 'I ~ 
; MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S 

OFFICE 

In respcnse to the Co-Cperative Housing Fourxlaticn of Canada's 
statement "Co-op Housing at the Crossroads" it shoo1d be 
pointed out that the subsidized hOJSing de.narrl is rret by a 
canbinaticn of both oo-q:,erative and n:m profit rental units. 
In the Vanoouver Office for 1980 we were initially provided 
with D50 such units. OUr Minister, the Hon. Paul Cosgrove, 
amx:>unced yesterday a further allocaticn of 5,000 units for 
Canida, and thus we expect manentarily an crlditional allocaticn 
fran that nun:ber. In effect, therefore, in 1980 we shall be 
able to have a major inpact on the effective danarrl fran the 
sector of clients fran which COlumbia Housing Mvisory Associaticn 
draws its support. By effective demand we are referring to 
those perscns in need who have identified themselves as such 
and where it is physically possible to satisfy their requiranents 
oonsidering the proolan.s of cbtaining land, municipal approvals, 
design, firm prices and other requirements of the develq::rrent 
process within the tirre constraints of our bldget year, which 
is the calendar year 1980. In other \\'O.t'ds, we are in the 
position of having resoorces to ccmn:i.t and we, in tum, would 
seek assistance fran the nu.m.icipalities in this en:leavour. 
By this we rrean not rrerely support in priooiple but specific 
guidance both for ourselves and sponsor groups as to the 
particular areas within the m.micipality which ~ld be accept­
able for oo-operative and ncn profit housing. It will probably 
require sane flexibility in the designaticn of such areas 
recognizing that social housing groups nrust CClll)ete with the 
private sector in cbtaining land options, unless nrunicipal 
land itself is provided. otherwise areas may well be designated 
in theory but in practical terms be precluda:1 for anything but 
market housing. 

Yoor cooperaticn, both 1 i.th the oon profit camunity am. 
ourselves, is so..ight an, CMIC will be ha.WY to participate 
upcn request in aey plc :ming process. 

Yours very truly 'A. _J_ / 

J.~icoonsj-~ ~ 
Branch Manager. 


